Aaron Stevenson

From: Mark Fowler <MFowler@hsc.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:18 PM
To: Aaron Stevenson

Subject: RE: FOIA request for records

Chapter 2

Section 6.2-A-6.2 Carrying Firearm 2.2.3706.1 Section E (5)-(6) 5. Would disclose law-enforcement investigative
techniques and procedures, if such disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law; or 6. Would
endanger the life or physical safety of any individual.

Section 6.3-A-6.3 Aerosol Subject Restraint 2.2.3706.1 Section E (5)-(6) 5. Would disclose law-enforcement
investigative techniques and procedures, if such disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law;
or 6. Would endanger the life or physical safety of any individual.

Section 6.5-A-6.5 Taser 2.2.3706.1 Section E (5)-(6) 5. Would disclose law-enforcement investigative techniques and
procedures, if such disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law; or 6. Would endanger the
life or physical safety of any individual.

Section 12-A-6.6 Batons 2.2.3706.1 Section E (5)-(6) 5. Would disclose law-enforcement investigative techniques and
procedures, if such disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law; or 6. Would endanger the
life or physical safety of any individual.

Chapter 5

Section 4-D-1.3 Vehicle Emergency Operations and Pursuits 2.2.3706.1 Section E (5)-(6) 5. Would disclose law-
enforcement investigative techniques and procedures, if such disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk
circumvention of the law; or 6. Would endanger the life or physical safety of any individual.

Section 6-D-1.5 Prisoner Transport 2.2.3706.1 Section E (5)-(6) 5. Would disclose law-enforcement investigative
techniques and procedures, if such disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law; or 6.
Would endanger the life or physical safety of any individual.

Section 9-D-1.8 Sexual Assault Investigations 2.2.3706.1 Section E (5)-(6) 5. Would disclose law-enforcement
investigative techniques and procedures, if such disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the
law; or 6. Would endanger the life or physical safety of any individual.

Section 25-D-3.0 Evidence Collection and Preservation 2.2.3706.1 Section E (5)-(6) 5. Would disclose law-enforcement
investigative techniques and procedures, if such disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the
law; or 6. Would endanger the life or physical safety of any individual.

Section 32-D-5.7 Traffic Stops 2.2.3706.1 Section E (5)-(6) 5. Would disclose law-enforcement investigative techniques
and procedures, if such disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law; or 6. Would endanger
the life or physical safety of any individual.

Section 44-E-43 Active Threat Response 2.2.3706.1 Section E (5)-(6) 5. Would disclose law-enforcement investigative
techniques and procedures, if such disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law; or 6.
Would endanger the life or physical safety of any individual.
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Forming good men and good citizens

From: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net>
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Mark Fowler <MFowler@hsc.edu>

Subject: RE: FOIA request for records

| did receive the file; thanks for that.

The document is partly redacted. Virginia Code §2.2-3704(B)(2) states that when records are withheld in part, the
"response shall identify with reasonable particularity the subject matter of withheld portions, and cite, as to each
category of withheld records, the specific Code section that authorizes the withholding of the records.” | don't see this
information in your response. Please provide the required information at your earliest opportunity, or let me know if I've
overlooked it.

- Aaron Stevenson

From: Mark Fowler <MFowler@hsc.edu>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net>
Subject: RE: FOIA request for records

Hi Aaron,
The file should be attached to your Dropbox now. Please let me know if it was successfully delivered.

Thanks!

P Thomas M. Fowler
»Q\r“// Director of Public Safety and Chief of Police
'.; v/ | Hampden-Sydney College
d \ 'iq PO Box 151, Hampden-Sydney, VA 23943
"‘“‘- (434) 223-6668 ¢ www.hsc.edu
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Forming good men and good citizens

From: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net>
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 4:52 PM

To: Mark Fowler <MFowler@hsc.edu>

Subject: RE: FOIA request for records




Chief Fowler,
| haven't heard back from you since this last message. Are you able to upload the file using the latest link | provided?

- Aaron Stevenson

From: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 6:02 PM

To: 'Mark Fowler' <MFowler@hsc.edu>

Subject: RE: FOIA request for records

No, but I think that's my fault—I should have sent you the following link instead of the one | sent:

https://www.dropbox.com/request/rhyFpSf037eBoczDM5jM

Could you please give that one a try?

- Aaron

From: Mark Fowler <MFowler@hsc.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 12:46 PM

To: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net>
Subject: RE: FOIA request for records

| believe it should be there now. | am not a dropbox user so please let me know if it came through.

- Thomas M. Fowler

B Director of Public Safety and Chief of Police
. | Hampden-Sydney College

' PO Box 151, Hampden-Sydney, VA 23943
(434) 223-6668 ¢ www.hsc.edu

Forming good men and good citizens

From: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 12:25 PM

To: Mark Fowler <MFowler@hsc.edu>

Subject: RE: FOIA request for records

Can you please upload the file to my Dropbox?

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/42gk4yvh2u78hmklis34cp/h?rlkey=aw3eirQiaoplf2usi51dwmwv2&dl=0

- Aaron

From: Mark Fowler <MFowler@hsc.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 10:46 AM




To: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net>
Subject: RE: FOIA request for records

The file size is 50.2 MB.

Thomas M. Fowler

Director of Public Safety and Chief of Police
Hampden-Sydney College

PO Box 151, Hampden-Sydney, VA 23943
(434) 223-6668 ¢ www.hsc.edu

Forming good men and good citizens

From: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 9:33 AM

To: Mark Fowler <MFowler@hsc.edu>

Subject: RE: FOIA request for records

What's the size of the file? | could also accept the record through a Dropbox file request or something along those lines.

- Aaron

From: Mark Fowler <MFowler@hsc.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 8:59 AM

To: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net>
Subject: RE: FOIA request for records

Mr. Stevenson,

| have attempted to send the record requested to this email address and it will not accept the file size associated with
the record. | had the same problem the last time you requested. If you would like to receive a hard copy of this file by
mail please let me know and | will provide you an estimate of the cost to do so.

Thanks You

Thomas M. Fowler

Director of Public Safety and Chief of Police
Hampden-Sydney College

PO Box 151, Hampden-Sydney, VA 23943
(434) 223-6668 ¢ www.hsc.edu

Forming good men and good citizens

From: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net>
Sent: Sunday, November 26, 2023 5:51 PM

To: Mark Fowler <MFowler@hsc.edu>

Subject: FOIA request for records




Pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act (Virginia Code §2.2-3700 et seq.), | request the policy manual of the
Hampden-Sydney College Department of Security and Police.

If the requested records exist in electronic form, | ask that they be supplied in that format to this e-mail address. | ask
that all fees for this request be waived, because the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and
will contribute significantly to the public's understanding of a law enforcement organization. If you intend to impose any
fees, | ask that you supply a cost estimate prior to the production of any records.

Sincerely,
Aaron Stevenson
Vinton, VA



